CITY OF

Albuquerque

April 15, 1998

James R. Topmiller, P.E.
Bohannan Huston Inc.

7500 Jefferson NE

Albuquerque, New Mexico 87109

RE: Grading and Drainage Certification for Tuscany Ridge Subdivision (A11/D1B)
Submitted for Release of Financial Guarantees, Engineer’s Stamp Dated 4/8/98.

Dear Mr. Topmiller:

The above referenced Engineer’s Certification for Tuscany Ridge Subdivision is adequate to

satisfy the Grading and Drainage certification requirements per the Infrastructure List dated June

10, 1997 for the release of Financial Guarantees.

If you have any questions, or if I may be of further assistance to you, please call me at 924-3982.

Sincerely,

Susan M. Calongne, P.E.
City/County Floodplain Administrator

c: Terri Martin, DRB 97-103
Bruce Stidworthy, Bohannan Huston

Norm Gregory, Centex Real Estate
File

Good for You, Albuquerque!




